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TENDER QUERIES 

Tender 
Clause No 

3.ii 

Page No.8 

1. M/s.Vatsaa Energy Pvt Ltd 

Eligibility 
Criteria 3 
Page No.5 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION SECTION, CANARA BANK CIRCLE OFFICE, KOZHIKODE 

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF ON-GRID SOLAR ROOFTOP 
POWER PLANT AT CANARA BANK BUILDINGS UNDER KOZHIKODE C.O 

Tender Reference No: RFP/SOLAR/01/2024 
CORRIGENDUM 

(or) 

laiauleas füfgàe Syndicate 

Tender Clause 

The tender (EMD should in separate 
envelope) shall be accompanied by 
earnest money of Rs.75,000/- (Rupees 
Seventy Five Thousand only) by way of 
Demand Draft issued in favour of "Canara 
Bank Circle Office" payable at Kozhikode 
from any Scheduled Commercial Bank 
other than Canara Bank valid up to 
validity period of the tender in the Bank's 
approved format. However, those who exemption? 
have exemption certificate from 
NSIC/Similar Government authorities as 
per provision of MSME Act will be 
exempted from submission of EMD subject 
to the submission of valid 

The bidder should have completed works 
of Design, Supply, Installation, Testing 
and Commissioning of grid interactive 
(Through Net-Metering) SPV based Solar 
Power System in Government / Semi 
Government / PSUs /PSBS as under: 
a. Three works each costing not less than 
Rs.30.00 Lakhs each. 

(or) 

b. Two works each costing not less than 
Rs.37.00 Lakhs each. 

c. One work costing not less than Rs. 
60.00 Lakhs. 

Canara Bank 

The works should have been carried out in 
the last 5 years i.e. from 01 July 19 to 30 
July 24. 

A Government of india Undertaking 

General Administration Section 
Circle Office Kozhikode -673002 

Query 

Whether the bidders 
having MSME certificate 

is eligible for EMD 

Whether the bidder 
having 3 projects of 20 
Lakhs is eligible for 
participating in tender? 

Reply 

Yes, Bidders having 
exemption 
certificate 
NSIC/Similar 
Government 
authorities as per 
provision of MSME 
Act will be exempted 
from submission of 
EMD subject to the 
submission of valid 
document/certificate 
to that effect. 

Email- Gacokoz@Canarabank.Com 
Website: Www. Canarabank.Com 

from 

No change. As per 
tender eligibility 

ANARA BA 

d 
Cenerai 

Administ aion 
Seççon : 

document/certificate to that effect. 

criteria. 



Tender 

Clause 

2. M/s.Gadgeon Lifestyle Pvt Ltd 

No 

Criteria 
3 

Page 

Eligibility a. Three works each costing not less than 
Rs.30.00 Lakhs each. 

no.5 

Tender 
Clause 

No 

(or) 

oM0) 6019$ boll Canara Bank < 

The bidder should have completed works of 
Design, Supply, Installation, Testing and 
Commissioning of grid interactive (Through 
Net-Metering) SPV based Solar Power 
System in Government / Semi Government 
/ PSUs /PSBs as under: 

(or) 

b. Two works each costing not less than 
Rs.37.00 Lakhs each. 

3. M/s.Ultra Solar Energy Solutions 

c. One work costing not less than Rs. 
60.00 Lakhs. 

RA BANE 

The works should have been carried out in 
the last 5 years i.e. from 01 July 19 to 30 
July 24. 

Generdl Admin ion Secbon 

Tender Clause 

Tender 
Clause 

General 

nladaulcaa frfse Syndicate 

Query 

General 
Query 

Gab¡fa Bank 

Query 

Geferal Administration Section 
Circle Office Kozhikode -673002 

Whether all the sites are having 
sufficient contract Demand Sanctioned 
by KSEB.? 

Whether the bidders 
can submit the project 
completion Work 
order of Private 

Sectors for meeting the 

Whether the work order for all sites to 
be given to one L1 vendor or the works 
will be distributed among vendors. ? 

Query 

JntegaL 

A Goernment o India Undertaking 

Page 2 of 5 

No change. 
tender 
criteria. 

Reply 

Reply 

As per 
eligibility 

Yes, all sites are having sufficient 
sanctioned contract demand 

above the capacity proposed solar 

Email- Gacokoz@Canarabank.Com 
Website: Www. Canarabank.Com 

The rates of all 4 sites will be 
added to arrive the L1 bidder and 
single work order for all 4 sites 
will be issued. Hence no 
distribution of work is possible. 

eligibility criteria. 

installation. 



Tender 

4. M/s.Solgen Energy Pvt Ltd 

Clause 
No 

12.2 

Page no 
70 

tbMO0 6DIS doI do Canara Bank 

11 

Page no 
69 

General The point of contact for each site to 

Query be provided. 

Tender Clause 

There shall be the .required 

number of suitable lightning 

arrestors (ESE) installed in the 

suitable 

ladnulcan fifgàe Syndicate 

rules as per Indian Electricity 
Act2003/IE rules. 

Cables and Accessories 

Canara Bank 

Cables should be FRLS PVC 
insulated Copper Conductor 

armoured Cables of 1100 V 

Query 

General Administration Section 

Circle Office Kozhikode -673002 

A Government of India Undertaking 

District wise contact details are 

as follows; 

Page 3 of 5 

1. Kannur -
Rahul Balagopal 

array area. Lightning protection Whether the lighting 

General Administrative section 

9497862500 
2. Kozhikode -
Vishnu Das - Manager- General 
Administrative 
6282559592 
3. Palakkad 

of IES shall be provided by the use of arrestors Yes, Lightning arrestors of 
metal oxide arrestors and standard stipulated by ES/ESE) standard can be 

Electrical Earthing Such that Kerala 
find ar transients induced 

Inspectorate shall be 

alternate 
used ? route to earth. 

Administrative 
9544765728 

Mibin Manohar - Manager- General 

Manager 

used. 

section 

Reply 

Section 

Whether it is possible No, Cables should be FRLS 
insulated Copper 

to use Aluminum PVC 

Conductor Armored Conductor armored Cables of 

CANARA) BAI 

Email- GacokozOCanarabankGo 
Website: Www. Canarabank.Com 

General Adninistaion Secton 

irde 

Protection shall meet the safety 

1100 V capacity. cables ? 



2.iv 

Page No 
63 

Tender 

Clause 

5. M/s.TCM Limited 

N 

ARA BANK 

»M0) 6190$ hojtl do Canara Bank< 

Ceneral Administation Secion 

The array structure shall be 

made of hot dip galvanized MS 
angles/anodized aluminum of 
size not less than 50 mm x 50 

mm x 6 mm size. The minimum 

thickness of galvanization shall 
be at least 120 microns. All nuts 

& bolts shall be made of very 
good quality stainless steel. The 
minimum clearance of the 
lowest part of the module 

structure and the developed 

ground level shall not be less 
than 500 mm. 

General 

Tender Clause 

General Query 

adaulaen� fifgàz Syndicate 

Canara Bank 
General Administration Section 
Circle Office Kozhikode -673002 

Whether GI/GP square 
pipe can be used for 
array structure ? 

During installation of 
the Solar panels, if the 
existing truss structure 
is to be strengthened 
considering the load 
bearing capacity 
whether the client will 
carry out the required 

Query 

Whether the Statutory fees to 
be borne by the bidder or by 
Bank ? 

A Government of India Undertakiny 

Jntemal. Page 4 of '5 

Yes. The array structure shall 
be made of hot dip galvanized 
MS angles/GI/GP square pipe 
of 16 gauge/ anodized 

aluminum of size not less than 
50 mm x 50 mm x 6 nm size. 
The minimum thickness of 
galvanization shall be at least 
120 microns. All nuts & bolts 
shall be made of very good 
quality stainless steel. The 
minimum clearance of the 
lowest part of the module 
structure and the developed 
ground level shall not be less 
than 500 mm. 

Yes, If the existing truss to 
be strengthened then Bank 
will carry out the same. 

Reply 

The Contractor has to take all 
permits, No Objection Certificates 
(NOC), approvals and other liaison 
works with all concerned Non 
statutory and statutory agencies 
like KSEB, Electrical inspectorate 
etc for satisfactory completion and 
integration with the grid. Any 
charges in this matter shall be 
borne by the Contractor. 
Application Charges, Statutory 
Charges against receipts shall be 
borne by the Bank. 

Email- Gacokoz@Canarabank.Com 
Website: Www. Canarabank.Com 

modifications? 



OoMOO D19AS bojeI �o Canara Bank 

General Query 

Date- 17/08/2024 

Place- Kozhikode 

nhdouoan( firraz 3yndicate| 

Whether customer 

satisfactory certificate can 
be submitted along with the 
Work Order for meeting the 
eligibility criteria? 

CANARA 

Last date of Submission of tender is 26/08/2024 till 3.00 pm and will be opened 

on same day at 3.30 pm. 

All other terms and conditions of the tender document remains unchanged. 

Note- This corrigendum will be a part and parcel of tender document. 

Canara Bank 
General Administration Section 

Gasal Adininistetion Seton) 

Circle Office Kozhikode 973042 

Office 

Customer 
certificate duly mentioning 
details of customer with contact 
details along with respective 
work order, work details such 

installation as project site 

Jntenal 
Page 5 of 5 

satisfactory 

installation/commission 
can be accepted for meeting the 
eligibility criteria. 

Assistant Genefal Manager 

dates 

Email- GacokozOCanarabank.Com 
Website: Www. Canarabank.Com 

capacity, 
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